Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

Page: 1

38960

MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: Ju2§ ,13,-291;7;.-«"\“
Constituency: Vancouver - West End f/f?/e\‘ﬁ\—p WIVE A4S Epy

. & \- ‘¢ ;
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel 4 (Vs
Prepared By: [N { 13 i

. y . A JUN 2 3 L/
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly :
Trf'-lvel Frc:')m: GVRD Travel To: \,%\\/;igjtq?f‘ia . /
Trip Details: \"Qﬂfc 1AL erVI\CE2
Date Expenses Amount
June 09, 2017 Taxi $11.90 2(
Should have been claimed on 38836

June 13, 2017 Airfare s231.00 %
June 13, 2017 Airfare $179.0
June 13, 2017 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
June 13, 2017 Taxi $13.0
June 13, 2017 Taxi $11.0
June 21, 2017 Airfare $179.00
June 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
June 21, 2017 Taxi $12.80 /\/
June 22, 2017 Airfare

June 22, 2017

Date

22 Jun 2017

$231 .oor
$61.00

$1017.70

MLA Per Diem - Victoria

Total Payable

ndra Herbert,
ified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment *

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date é)/@?)/!gf

Organization Code

Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending Authority



I |

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 10:25 AM

To I ~
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

EH-

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #
Name Spencer Chandra Herbert
Company : : Ndp Mla

Booking #

Tuesday, June 13, 2017
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
+GST 11.00
Vancouver Harbour . o ?
Victoria Harbour ,
‘ Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes . $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Corp Account Manager-




Add to Calendar

Booking #

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 o S i
- FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Summer $170.48
. . +GST 8.52
ictoria Harbour . . S e 5 )
ancouver Harbour '
Billing ’ $170.48
35 minutes Taxes ] $8.52
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at tlme of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals: ‘

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your ﬂlght
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Hellporl 455 West Waterfront Road Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access vna
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment) :



UANCOUVER TAX 1
790 CLARK DR .
UANCOUVER BC

E—

visA..'

CARD TYPE
DATE
©TIME
- CLERK 1D
RECE IPT NUMBER
£85005457-001-806-001-0

4444

PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

(%

UISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
541E5B47FEEEAEF2
00B000B000-EB00
832Z0ZE3C7EF41C2.
00B000BOCO—-FE00

APPROVED

AUTHY 065961
THANK YOU

$9.90
$2.00

1.80

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Clowen 0

2017/06/09 |
7457 IR

303

YELLOW CAB #348
1441 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER BC

cARD t*t*t***ttt*-

CARD TYPE VISA

DATE 2017/06/13

TIME 4404 N

i . CLERK ID : 1
RECE IPT NUMBER

" ©B5047893-001-003-193-0

v

PURCHASE R
AMOUNT $11.00  ° pypcHAsE

$2.00.  amount
TOTAL

i TIP
|

VISA cRE\nn—/

{  A0000000031010

! 78783805B9B1EBF 4
{  0080008000-ES00
| CB5B647BFBG2A941
., 0080008000-F800

‘ APPROVED

AUTH# 050748
THANK YOU

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

(&

VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR

VANCOUVER BC
CARD tﬁ***f.tl’f*f.
CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2017/06/13
- TIME 1688
CLERK ID 4444
INVOICE # 169507

RECE IPT NUMBER
C85046604-001-045-003-0

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
049A86BEF2A23E72
0080008000-E800
A4F20A8F59B24473
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 037549
THANK YOU

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

604%871*1111
GST

DOWNLOAD

VAN TAXI APP




We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Wednesday, June 21, 2017

-Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

$170.48

Booking #

$8.52




T -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Mondai, June 12, 2017 9:46 AM

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with He]ijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking #

Thursday; June 22, 2017 ‘ 185165
- . ?ARE-QT private fare o h $220.00
Victoria Harbour ST ' »11.00
.Vancouver Harbour ,
Billing . $220.00
S i 51100 .

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Corp Account Manager




BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS#132
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER 8C

CARD ****Q*Aiihii-

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 20

TIME 4609

CLERK ID 1

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85011786-001-498-005-0

- - -

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $10.30
TIP $2.50

VISA CRED:>\\*——/

A0000000031010
8B4961955C551858
0080008000-E800
E757C8786231B0.0B
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 093845  01-027
THANK YoUu o

rd

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 38836
MLA Name: Chandra Herbert, S VM150043 Claim Date: May 30, 2017
Constituency: Vancouver - West End

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:  Samantha Scott

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To:

Trip Details:

Date - Expenses Amount
May 30, 2017 Airfare . $207.00
May 30, 2017 Airfare : $207.00 ,\/
June 08, 2017 Airfare $179.00X
June 08, 2017 Airfare $206.98
June 08, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
June 08, 2017 Public Transportation $9.00X
June 08, 2017 Taxi $13.30%
June 09, 2017 Airfare _ $179.00
June 09, 2017 Airfare $179.00’K
June 09, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
June 09, 2017 Taxi $12.20%

Date 09 Jun 2017

ra Herbert,
ed that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

vee b [D/|F Sigasms

Spending Authority Signature



From: reservation@harbourair.com :

Sent: Wedn May 24, 2017 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

if you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account ‘ HAS # -

Name Spencer Chandra Herbert
Company Mia
Booking #
Tuesday, May 30, 2017 . ' B
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fe .
Fli ht _'Twin ottel‘ .................. e s N B
g Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
ancouverHarbour/MaplE] e A
ictoria Harbour / Map [[l] ~ Sked200:VWFCTeminalFee 986
Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
30 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $9.85
KK- Confirmed




Billing $197.15

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Taxes $9.85

Add to Calendar ,
Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 |bs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:

100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking #

Tuesday, May 30, 2017 Ifvoice #5571425

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee

Flight .TWII'I Otter = e .

S Sked 200 : Carbon Offset
Victoria Harbour / Map S
Vancouver Harbour / Map Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee

Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
30 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $9.85
KK- Confirmed

Billing $197.15
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Taxes $9.85

. . Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Add to Calendar

Fare Conditions:




I —

From: Chandra Herbert, Spencer

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 12:26 PM
To:
Subject:

FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: June 3, 2017 6:16 PM

To: Chandra Herbert, Spencer <s.chandraherbert@leg.bc.ca>

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

" We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name

Company o
Booking #
Thursday, June 8, 2017 oice #183517

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Summer

bour
ancouver Harl + GST s8.52
CEOTIA Ha D OUE e ettt e
Taxes $8.52




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
Passengers are required to check-ln at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas.

Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over.

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued ID; birth certificate,
passport, driver's license or provincial ID card.

Proof of age must be presented for children who appear to be over 12 years of age and is recommended
for youth (13-17 years) travelling with an adult.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may
be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1 hour prior to departure or cancellation
fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in any onward and/or return
reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.



. Spencer Chandra Herbert, Male

Add to Calendar

Booking #

Friday, June 9, 2017
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour

Dropoff:
Taxi Requested

35 minutes

Confirmed

+GST $8.52
Billing $170.48
Taxes $8.52




. 000000000000

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 11:30 AM

To I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

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

Friday, June 9, 2017 o
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Summer $170.48
+GST $8.52
ancouver Harbour T SO U ORI
ictoria Harbour
- Billing $170.48
Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

35 minutes

June 9, 2017 @-

#**** L 223 ***-
1 Passengers - Sale Expiration -

Confirmed




@ AIR CANADA

Booking Confirmation

Booking Reference:-

This is your Itinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the
time to review it as it contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services detailed below, as
well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip.

B>

Depart

Date of issue: 08 Jun, 2017

Thursda

08 Jun, zﬂl 7 F.
ictoria

Victoria Intl. (YYJ), BC

Economy Flex

ancouver Economy V

Vancouver Intl. (YVR), BC
Terminal M Jazz | Q400

Operated by: Air Canada Express - ]

Passengers

A Mr.

Spencer Chandra Herbert Seats

Ticket Number
0142178871606

E

Purchase summary

Credit/Debit Card “""""'-
Amount paid: $206.98

Tax Information
1adult

oot sna senies Tax-canscs v, [ D

$9.86

1adulit
;%9 Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare 163.00
Surcharges : 12.00
F‘ Taxes fees and charges
®

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no,_ 9.86
Air Travellers Security Charge 7.12
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 15.00
Total airfare and taxes before options (per passenger) $20698
Number of passengers

pa g X1
Total $20698

) 4

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $205%8



*DUPLICATE*

BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS#31
7177 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER BC

*DUPLICATE*
IRy |

CARD TYPE VISA
ot 2017/06/08
L 4161 ﬂ
IRWTT n

WG tPT NUMBER
C%¥5010976-001-201-004.. ¢,

FUKCHASE

AEOUNT $9.7u
L ) $2.5%0
tGTAL

ViSA CREDIT
A0000000031010
74814991E78E24E7
0080008000-E800
DFEDS70EC2E3475D
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 020171 01-027
THANK YoUu

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

*DUPLICATE*

*******xx*x**x*xx**x****
* REGEIPT *

*NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL =

************************

l-anslL ink
J80-CANADA L INE
YUR-Airport Stn
TVH73112

Thu 08 Jun 17-
Payment Type:

VISA
Purchase:
2 Zone Ticket with VUR

Product Price- $ 9.0n

Compass Ticket 2;**-
Credi; Card #:

MMM MK MM SN K

Auth #: 0

Ref #: TYYDA8YU3BZY
Receipt #: 82818
Card Entry: Chip

A1D:A0000000031010
TVR:0080008000
TS1:F800

Retain for vour records.
Vieuw TransLink Policies
at www._translink.ca

Thank Yau?

BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS#96
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER  BC

T A |

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2047/06/08
TIME 7156 _
CLERK 1D 1
AECEIPT NUMBER
C85010892-001-194-003-0
PURCHASE
AMOUNT
TIP
TOTAL

VISA CREDIT

A0000000031010
551E73476F930E1F
! 6080008000-E800
' 4327BEFEECF24AA2

0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 082015 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS





